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Spencer Hickman

From: Lexy Wellott <LWellott@azplanningcenter.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 3:06 PM
To: Spencer Hickman
Subject: RE: Vail Crossings North Invoice - DRC

 
 

Hi, Spencer – 
 
I hope this email finds you well. Just wanted to follow up with you on this to see if you’ve received a payment for this 
case? Also, do you think we will make it to the December DRC hearing?  
 
I hope you have a wonderful Thanksgiving.  
 
Take care,  

 
 
From: Spencer Hickman <Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 12:20 PM 
To: Lexy Wellott <LWellott@azplanningcenter.com> 
Cc: Thomas Drzazgowski <Thomas.Drzazgowski@pima.gov> 
Subject: Vail Crossings North Invoice - DRC 
 
Good AŌernoon, 
 
The fee for the unadverƟsed DRC hearing for the property at 14200 E Success Dr is ready to be paid.   The record case 
number is P23VA00034 and the fee amount is $423.00. 
Here is the link where you can pay by credit card on-line: 
hƩps://permits.pima.gov/acaprod/  
In the Search box enter the record case number (P23VA00034) then click on Payments and then on Fees then on Pay 
fees. Please respond to this email once the fee has been paid.   
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
Regards, 
 
Spencer Hickman 

 CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.  
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Senior Planner 
Pima County Development Services 
201 N. Stone Av, 1st Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov 
(520)724-6498 
 


